
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Friday, December 7, 2018 

1:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 

 

If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of the 
proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  

 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 
Friday, December 7, 2018 at 1 P.M. 

Building D&E  

AGENDA 

Please silence all electronic devices 

 

1. Thought for the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Presentations and Proclamations 

A. Barefoot Bay Homeowners Association Proclamation 

5. Approval of Minutes 

6. Treasurer’s Report 

7. Audience Participation 

8. Unfinished Business 

A. Pool Temperature 

B. NRP Realtor Selection 

9. New Business  

A. DOR Cases 

i. 909 Spruce Street, #17-004203   

ii. 614 Royal Tern Drive, #17-004363 

iii. 947 Jacaranda Drive, #17-006158 

iv. 901 Waterway Drive, #18-000148 

v. 901 Waterway Drive, #18-002658 

vi. 414 Barefoot Blvd., #18-002962 

vii. 942 Jacaranda Drive, #18-003438 

viii. 414 Barefoot Blvd., #18-004699 

ix. 414 Barefoot Blvd., #18-004700 

x. 922 Fir Street, #18-001009 

xi. 909 Hemlock Street, #18-003201 

B. Mobile Mammogram Request 

C. Donation Request: Barefoot Bay Homeowners Association 

D. Lochmandy Letter 

E. FY19 Pay and Classification Plan Adoption 

F. Ratification of Chairman Lavier’s Signature of New Administration Building Utility Conveyance 

(Water Line) 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 

 

If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of the 
proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  

 
 
 

 

10. Manager’s Report 

11. Attorney’s Report  

12. Incidental Trustee Remarks 

13. Adjournment  



 Thought of the Day 
 

   
 

 



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Lavier 

1st Vice Chair - Mr. Diana

2nd Vice Chair – Mr. Wheaton

Secretary - Mr. Klosky 

Treasurer - Mr. Cavaliere

 
Also Present  
 
General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey 

District Clerk - Dawn Myers   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Presentations

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Approval of Minutes
  

  

  

  

  

 

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

   Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
November 9, 2018 

1 P.M. – Building D&E 
 
Meeting Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on November 9, 2018 in Building D&E, 

 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Lavier called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 
Thought for the Day 

Mr.  Lavier asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who have helped 
protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past and present and the 
victims of the California shootings this week.   

 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Led by Mr. Wheaton. 

 
Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Lavier, Mr. Wheaton, Mr. Cavaliere and Mr. Klosky. Mr. Diana was excused. Also present: Jason 
Pierman, SDS, John W. Coffey, Community Manager, Cliff Repperger, General Counsel and Dawn Myers, District 
Clerk. 

  
Presentations 
Veterans Day Proclamation 
Chairman Lavier presented a Veterans Day Proclamation to the representative men and women of various Veteran 
organizations in the Barefoot Bay. 
 
Employee Milestones 
Chairman Lavier and Mr. Coffey presented a 5-year service award to Rebecca Santisi of the Property Services 
department and a 10-year service award Kathy Mendes, Food and Beverage Manager.  
 
Minutes 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the minutes from October 12, 2018 and October 23, 2018 as written. Second 
by Mr. Wheaton. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Cavaliere commended Finance Manager Charles Henley on his hard work in consolidating all interest-bearing 
funds into one account. Mr. Cavaliere read the Treasurer’s Report for November 9, 2018.  

Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report as written. Second by Mr. Wheaton. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Audience comment On Agenda Items 

Mr. Rich Schwatlow commented on the proposed new building for the area behind the shopping center, stating 

that the same area was suggested for the New Administration Building years ago.  If this location was seriously 

considered at the time we could have had all the major facilities in one area for resident business.  



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 2 
 

Linda Hengst requested that the Board overturn the decision to raise the temperatures in the pools to a minimum 

of 84 degrees, as many people use these pools for health reasons. She provided documentation to support her 

request with information from local and state institutions on the health benefits for older residents of swimming 

and exercising in higher pool temperatures. 

 
Jack Reddy congratulated the new trustee-elects and offered his sympathy to the incumbents that were not 

successful in the election. He commented on information received in his county tax correspondence regarding the 

short-term rentals issue. Mr. Reddy was adamant that this topic is seriously discussed within the new Board 

members and resolved. He stated that some Barefoot Bay homeowners are using AIRBNB to participate in short-

term rentals which is unfair to the rest of the homeowners as this puts an unfair tax burden on the rest of the 

homeowners.  

 

New Business 

Budget Amendments 

FY 2018 Year End Budget Amendment and Resolution 

At the end of each fiscal year, state law permits staff up to 60 days to adjust the budget. Transfers within 

departments have been accomplished. Staff requested the BOT approve the Resolution for the FY18 Year-End 

Budget Amendment. General Counsel read the resolution. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAY RECREATION DISTRICT AMENDING 

RESOLUTION 2017-10; AMENDING THE BUDGET. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the resolution for the FY18 Year-End Budget Amendment. Second by Mr. 

Klosky. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

FY19 Roll Forward Budget Amendment and Resolution 

Annually the District traditionally moves the unfinished projects into the new Fiscal Year Budget. Staff prepared a 

list of unfinished projects from FY18 to roll forward into the FY19 Budget and requested an approval of the 

accompanying resolution for the roll forward of FY18 unfinished projects to the FY19 Budget. General Counsel 

read the resolution. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT AMENDING 

RESOLUTION 2018-06; AMENDING THE BUDGET. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the resolution adopting the roll forward of FY18 unfinished projects to the 

FY19 Budget. Second by Mr. Klosky. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP) Purchase Confirmation 

Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP) Chairman Wheaton authorized the purchase of 969 Laurel Circle at 

the last NRP committee meeting. Per the NRP guidelines the purchase is submitted to the Board for confirmation. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion confirming the purchase of 969 Laurel Circle. Second by Mr. Klosky.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Lakeside of Lounge New Year’s Eve Entrance Fee Proposal 
Mr. Coffey presented the option to sell tickets on New Year’s Eve at Pool 1 for admission to the New Year’s Eve 
event at the Lounge. He explained that this would help supplement the increased entertainment fee that bands 
traditionally charge on this holiday. He stated that ticket sales would be limited to a maximum of 400.  Mr. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 3 
 

Cavaliere voiced concern that many non-residents may attempt to purchase tickets on this night resulting in 
limited or no room for Barefoot Bay homeowners. Board and General Counsel discussed the options to reduce 
non-residents from purchasing tickets on New Year’s Eve and the legal ramifications if any. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion prohibiting the sale of guest passes at Pool 1 for the New Year’s Eve event only. 
Second by Mr. Klosky.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Facilities Assessment and Capital Forecasting Program Set Up Proposal 
Mr. Coffey presented information on the facilities maintenance forecasting program he and Property Services 
Manager, Matt Goetz, have been researching for the District buildings and equipment. Due to increased workload, 
limited administrative staff and setbacks from two years of hurricane disaster prep and clean up, Property 
Services, have not been able to implement a full in-house maintenance program for buildings and equipment.  Mr. 
Coffey explained that this program is a service provided by our current work order maintenance vendor, 
DudeSolutions, Inc. Together he and Mr. Goetz, in collaboration with Dude Solutions,Inc. have developed a 
customized program to have representatives come to the District for a one time in-depth assessment of all 
buildings and equipment in an effort to produce a comprehensive forecast for replacement and maintenance of 
buildings, electrical systems and equipment. Mr. Cavaliere voiced his support of the program as it is much need in 
the Bay. He stated that this is one of the best uses of District funds in many years. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the Facilities Assessment and Capital Forecasting System proposal by 
DudeSolutions, Inc. in the amount of $37,688.75, waive the second bid requirement and authorize staff to execute 
the required budget amendments. Second by Mr. Klosky. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Christmas Parade Support 
Trustee Klosky requested this agenda item for the BOT to consider spending up to $500 for the cost of the annual 
BBRD Christmas parade and festivities. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to authorize BBRD to expend up to $500 on Christmas parade and festivities as 
requested by Trustee Klosky. Second by Mr. Wheaton. Motion carried unanimously.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Manager’s Report 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Update: 

• October 30th – 34 cases are on the agenda (17 consent and 17 non-consent) with all being approved except 
one non-consent. 

• November 13th – 27 cases (11 consent, 13 non-consent and 3 old) are scheduled for the meeting. 
Violations Committee Update: 

• October 26th – 22 cases were on the agenda, with 11 being found in violation, 9 coming into compliance prior 
to the meeting and two being continued. 

• November 09th – 17 cases are scheduled. 
Interesting Fact 

• In October, 72 new homeowners received their badges representing 47 home sales. 
 
Food and Beverage 

• Barefoot by the Lake update – Tickets are on sale for the Beach Boys/Eagles tribute band concert on the 
Barefoot Bay festival grounds on February 15, 2019.  Field seat tickets may be purchased in the BFBHOA office 
for $10.  Tickets are SOLD OUT for seats behind the Lounge.  There will be open free seating available, 
however, if you want a guaranteed seat, Barefoot Bay residents can purchase tickets now.  Our friends from 
the North, West and South who are not here yet, can call the BFBHOA office to reserve their tickets.      



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 4 
 

• New Year’s Eve Update – Tickets for New Year’s Eve seats for the Lounge and 19th Hole parties go on sale 
Saturday, November 24 @ 10am at the Lounge and 11am at the 19th Hole. 

• F&B Special Event: The Beatle Guys – The tribute band will play BBRD on January 26, 2019 from 7-10pm in 
Building A.   Tickets go on sale outside Building A from 10-noon on December 1st.  Tickets may be purchased in 
the Food & Beverage office after that date.   

 
As always, flyers with all the details are posted. 
 
Golf-Pro Shop 
Projects Update 

• Bunker sod replacement project is completed (daytime watering will continue until sod is established)  

• Continuing drainage work along Hole #5  
Tournaments (Please call pro shop 664-3174 for details) 

• Christmas for Kids 
▪ November 17th 8:30am Shotgun 
▪ $35 per player 
▪ Sign up began Oct 15 

• Night Golf  
o December 7th 5pm start 
o Sign up begins November 19th 

Thanksgiving Day Hours 

• Pro Shop Closes at 2pm 

• Last Cart out at 10am 
Course Overseeding Reminder (May move few days due to weather) 

• November 13th (Back nine and putting green will be closed) 

• November 14th (Front nine and driving range will be closed) 
 
Ernie says “there are only 46 more shopping days till Christmas.  Do not settle for fake 
Barefoot Bay logo shirts. Get your authorized BBRD logoed merchandise at the Pro Shop.” 
 
Property Services 

• Removed remaining pepper tree overgrowth along the canal on Barefoot Cir. 

• Re-attached the escaping Swan in the lake  

• Repaired broken valve in the men’s room at D&E  

• Trimmed the Oak trees and bottle brush trees along the Barefoot Blvd. 

• Completed painting on Pool 1 deck  

• Vendor poured the concrete pad at the west end of the Gunther bypass trail and staff sodded in damaged 
adjacent areas 

• Expanded Golf cart parking and sodded damaged areas at Pool 1 

• Repaired gates at the west RV storage facility 

• Installed new television in the 19th hole  

• Repaired damaged divider in the men’s room 19th hole 

• Repaired hole in the men’s room 19th hole 
 
 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 5 
 

General Information 
December BOT meetings Reminder –Friday December 7th (1st Friday) is the only regularly scheduled meeting for 
the remainder of 2018. 
 
Lounge Conceptual Design Follow-up Workshop – The second workshop where floorplans and renders will be 
reviewed is scheduled for Wednesday November 21st at 10am in Building D/E. 
 
Second Annual Budget Kickoff Townhall Meeting – The public is invited to attend the townhall meeting which 
kicks-off the development of the FY20 Budget at 7pm Tues., Nov. 27th in Bldg. D/E. This is the meeting you want 
to attend if you have an opinion or idea about what BBRD should do over the next 5 years.  
 
Building A/Pool #1 Retaining Wall Assessment Study Update – Staff received the locations for the excavation of 
the exploratory pits from the engineers this week. The task has been placed in the work queue and is expected to 
be completed by mid-December.  
 
New Administration Building Change Order #4 – As I previously notified the Trustees, I have signed change order 
#4 this week providing an additional 7 weeks no cost extension to the contract for the following reasons: 

• 2 weeks for weather delays in digging footers after the pad was installed 

• 1 week for delays resulting from BBRD’s telephone/data cabling vendor’s interference 

• 4 weeks for the ordering of a step-down transformer from FPL. 
 
The new deadline for substantial completion is December 30, 2018. 
 
Attorney’s Report 

General Counsel offered a recommendation concerning the sale of as-is properties via the NRP. His suggestion was 
based on the State and County policies for the sale of as-is properties by putting them up for public auction. He 
explained that the properties should be taken out of the NRP program and put up for public auction under public 
auction guidelines, as this gives a wider portion of the public access to purchase the properties and provides the 
potential for a higher selling price.  He added that the selling of the homes would be sped up as well. Mr. Cavaliere 
stated that it was a good plan. Mr. Wheaton voiced concern that the auction would encourage investors rather 
than people looking to settle and build homes. 
 
Trustee Incidental Report 

Mr. Lavier congratulated the new trustee-elects Randy Loveland and Luann Henderson and incumbent Joseph 

Klosky. He wished everyone a safe Veterans Day and Happy Thanksgiving.  

 

Mr. Wheaton had no remarks at this time. 

 
Mr. Cavaliere had humorous gifts for the remaining Trustees on the Board.  He shared his personal message 

imploring the residents to work together with the new Board for a shared outcome.  He encouraged the residents 

to compromise their ideals regardless of what their opinions are or risk getting nothing accomplished.  

 
Consensus by the Board to have Trustee Elects Randy Loveland and Luann Henderson join the trustees on the dais 

at the Lounge Conceptual Plans Workshop on November 21, 2018 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 6 
 

 

Adjournment   
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. 
The next meeting will be on Friday, December 7, 2018 at 1PM in Building D/E. 
Meeting adjourned 2:07PM. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________              ____________________________ 

Joseph Klosky, Secretary     Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

Board of Trustees  
Town Hall Meeting 
November 27, 2018 

7P.M. – Building D&E 
 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Townhall Meeting on November 27, 2018 in Building D&E, 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Diana called the meeting to order at 7PM. 

 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Led by Ms. Luann Henderson. 

 
Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Diana, Mr. Klosky and Mr. Wheaton. Mr. Lavier, Mr. Klosky and Mr. Cavaliere were excused. Also 
present: Trustee-Elects Randy Loveland and Luann Henderson, John W. Coffey, Community Manager, Matt Goetz, 
Property Services Manager, Kathy Mendes, Food and Beverage Manager, Ernie Cruz, Golf Manager, Rich 
Armington, Resident Relations Manager, Charles Henley, Finance Manager and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 

 

Town Hall Meeting Introduction 

Mr. Coffey discussed the purpose of the Townhall Meeting and explained the two lists of projects that will be 
discussed this evening. The projects were taken from the Board approved 5-year plan. He encouraged the 
residents to ask as many questions of the trustees as needed and provide any input towards the projects. He 
stated that tonight the resident’s input either for or against will be recorded per each project.  

 

Resident Questions and Discussion 

Why are pool heaters only set to 81-82 before the warranty is invalid? Mr. Coffey explained that due to issues 
with the previous heaters breaking down consistently, Board decision and manufacturer’s recommendation the 
heaters have been set at the current temperature. Some opposition to this temperature arose from the audience. 
Discussion ensued regarding proposed pool covers, salt water filter, and a 4th pool.  Mr. Coffey stated that the 
topic of pool heater temperature will be on the December 7th agenda for discussion per Trustee Klosky. Mr. 
Loveland stated that the Board is hearing the ideas from the residents tonight and not making any decisions in 
response to a resident concern that the trustees are not providing any input on the projects thus far.  

 

Residents spoke on the necessity for new buildings as trying to repair the existing buildings which will be costly 
due to the unknown issues. Continued repairs as opposed to new construction will be more expensive in the long 
run as renovations will have to meet current code requirements. Some residents are concerned that as they are 
along in years, if the Bay waits to build the new facilities they may not get a chance to enjoy them.  Discussion 
ensued regarding the benefits of a scrape and rebuild as opposed to the renovation of the Lounge project. Mr. 
Coffey discussed the issues with Building A. 
 

Resident Input on Projects 

Mini Golf (Currently FY19) 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 

 

Page | 2 
 

Performing Arts Center 

Increase Monthly Assessment 

Solar Panel for pools 

New Building construction as opposed to maintaining old buildings 

New Tennis Court bathrooms 

Building A Upgrades 

No Bond 
 

Trustee Input 

Mr. Klosky stated that we can get the projects accomplished with the current fund balance without having to take 
out a loan. 

 

Mr. Wheaton stated that the renovation of the Lounge would be much easier and faster than a scrape and rebuild. 
Additionally, he stated that legally we are not permitted to build a new facility without a referendum to the people 
per the Charter. In his opinion, the projects can be accomplished with a 5-year bank loan. He stated hat he is in 

favor of the mini golf project.  
 

Mr. Diana stated that the residents have spoken, and it is clear they are not in favor of a bond but a smaller bank 
loan. He is confident that we can get the projects done in this way and is ready to get started.  

 

Trustee-Elect Luann Henderson stated that the Building A electrical panel and the lake bank needs to be addressed 
immediately. She believes a 5-year loan for the projects is possible.   
 

Trustee-Elect Randy Loveland stated that the maintenance projects should be removed from the project list. 
Without the maintenance projects only about four projects are left. He is not opposed to a short- term loan to get 
the projects accomplished.  

 

Mr. Diana explained the Board cannot build new construction outside the common areas per the Charter but any 
other areas we are permitted to maintain the facilities with new buildings. Mr. Wheaton stated that the recent 
lawsuit established that the Old Administration Building was determined replaceable only due to mitigating 
circumstances as the building was beyond repair. Mr. Loveland requested Mr. Coffey direct General Counsel 
Repperger to provide a succinct definition about the Charter requirement on the $25,000 spending cap and need 
for referendum. Board consensus to place the item on the January 11th agenda.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 9AM. 

 

 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Total Petty Cash: 2,000.00$               

2,092,355.36          

2,092,355.36         

674,750.11             

674,750.11             

2,769,105.47$  

 $           181,393.21 

1,192,546.97          

1,373,940.18$  

Check 

Number Vendor Description Check Amount

51542 ABM Landscape & Turf Services Golf bunker sod installation phase 3 28,800.00

51550 Brevard County Tax Collector 2018 Property Tax 31,378.77

51569 Reynolds General Contractors, Inc. New Administration Bldg - Draw # 7 47,775.60

51584 Zambelli Fireworks Deposit on Fireworks Display -Independence Celebrations 5,000.00

51638 Health First Health Plans Staff Health Insurance - Dec. 17,730.41

51647 Christmas for Kids Donations - Golf Tournment 5,345.00

US Treasury Payroll Tax - PPE 11/25/18 17,434.76

Paychex Net Payroll - PPE 11/25/18 60,998.35

US Treasury Payroll Tax - PPE 11/11/18 16,977.33

Paychex Net Payroll - PPE 11/11/18 59,897.42

Florida DOR Sales Tax - October 26,005.26

317,342.90$     

Total Interest Bearing Accounts

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Received for 11/3 - 11/29/2018:

Total Deposits Received

Expenditures over $5,000 for 11/3 - 11/29/2018:

Total Expenditures over $5,000 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

December 7, 2018

Total Cash Balances in General Fund:

Assessments received (from County only):

Daily deposits:

Petty Cash

Cash Balances in General Fund as of 11/29/18

Operating Cash in Banks
MB&T Operating Account

Total Operating Accounts:

Interest Bearing Accounts
SBA Reserve Account

Page 1



 
Audience Participation     

 
  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Direction to staff. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Historically, the propane pool heaters at BBRD were set at 86 degrees Fahrenheit. During winter months heaters 
would incur mechanical failures due to the constant running of the units.  During the winter of 2018, all three 
heaters failed with multiple units being down at the same time resulting in numerous complaints to staff and the 
BOT. In response, two of the old 400,000 BTU heaters were replaced with 1,000,000 BTU units (while the third 
one is in the process of being replaced with a larger unit.). 
 
At the June 08, 2018 BOT Meeting, the BOT voted to change the winter temperature setting to 80-82 degrees per 
the recommendation of the manufacturer.  The minutes from said meeting are listed below. 
 

Pool Temperatures agenda item 
A resident (name redacted) commented on the current temperature of Pool 1. She voiced 
concern on keeping the temperature at 86 degrees as this is dangerously high and detrimental to 
the health of many people. She recommended the Board decide on a compromise regarding the 
pool temperatures. Due to the wide variety of personal comfort levels requested by the residents, 
Mr. Cavaliere recommended we follow the manufacturer’s advice on where the pool temps 
should be. A second resident (name redacted) stated that 86 degrees may be too warm and 
agreed that we should come to a compromise. Mr. Coffey reminded the Board of the 
manufacturer’s recommendation of 80-82 degrees. Mr. Diana voiced his opinion regarding this 
item not being a Board issue and should be a staff decision. Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to 
follow the manufacturer’s recommendation on where the pool temps should be. Second by Mr. 
Wheaton. Mr. Diana abstained. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Trustee Klosky requested this item be placed back on the agenda for discussion and possible action. 
 
Concerned residents submitted attached information in support of raising the temperature.  Staff contacted the 
manufacture and received the attached information which was amended (in parentheses and italic) for clarity.  An 
excerpt of the information received by staff is provided below: 
 

Date: December 07, 2018 

Title: Pool Temperature 

Section & Item: 8A 

Department:  Property Services: Pools 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Trustee Joseph Klosky 

Attachments: Information submitted by residents and 
information submitted by Property 
Services 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



However, a heating equipment recommendation that is properly sized is not just based off of the 
ability of the package to achieve the desired temperature, but also to maintain that temperature 
while not running longer than the recommended daily run time.  Therefore, trying to 
achieve/maintain a temperature expectation outside of which the pool was sized, may bring the 
same premature failure, experienced with the older heater, to the new equipment.  This type of 
failure is not covered under the auspices of the Manufacturer’s Warranty as it is considered 
abuse of the equipment (emphasis added). 

 
Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 





















1

John Coffey

From: Matt Goetz
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:11 AM
To: John Coffey
Subject: Re: FW: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions

I think that is the pertinent information. I would go with that!   
 
On Fri, Nov 30, 2018 at 10:01 AM John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> wrote: 

Matt, 

  

Please see below and let me know if you think I have accurately added enough clarifying information. 

  

  

Sincerely, 

  

John  

  

  

  

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in 
response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

  

  

  

  

From: Matt Goetz <mattgoetz@bbrd.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:50 AM 
To: John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions 



2

  

 
Please look this through  

  

Thanks  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Thomas Redman <TRedman@raypak.com> 
Date: Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 8:23 AM 
Subject: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions 
To: mattgoetz@bbrd.org <mattgoetz@bbrd.org> 
Cc: EricTheGasMan Bill <billgasman@outlook.com> 

  

Good Morning, Matt....  

  

  

In reference to our conversation yesterday about Barefoot Bay’s current heating package and different water 
temperature targets: 

  

For this jobsite I was asked by the Dealer/Installer “Eric the Gas Man” to size the pool for the client expectation of 85 to 
86degF.  I was informed that the pool was originally serviced by a 400kBTU unit that could barely maintain 82degF, and 
as such, was running way over typical daily run time parameters, and therefore suffered a shorter than normal lifespan.

  

However, from what I understand, based on the quantity/size of the new heating equipment recommended, either the 
quote for the entire job, or the scope of the job to fit the equipment, or both (four 4,000,000 BTU units connected in 
series), were met with resistance by the client (due to size limitations of areas heaters are currently located). 

  

As it turns out, the vendor (name redacted) has another client with a property that is almost identical in every way to 
Barefoot.  This property successfully maintains 82degF on their pool with a heating package that is obviously larger 
than Barefoot’s original/existing package, but smaller than the package I proposed in order to meet the new 
expectation of 85~86degF (four 4,000,000 BTU units connected in series).  From there, I’m told a compromise was 
struck, and that it was agreed upon to install the package that can comfortably maintain 82degF instead (1,000,000 
BTU unit). 

  

If the client wishes to revisit pursuing to target temperature of 86degF via their new equipment currently on~site, there 
is the possibility it may be able to achieve this goal.  However, a heating equipment recommendation that is properly 



3

sized is not just based off of the ability of the package to achieve the desired temperature, but also to maintain that 
temperature while not running longer than the recommended daily run time.  Therefore, trying to achieve/maintain a 
temperature expectation outside of which the pool was sized, may bring the same premature failure, experienced with 
the older heater, to the new equipment.  This type of failure is not covered under the auspices of the Manufacturer’s 
Warranty as it is considered abuse of the equipment (emphasis added). 

  

As an important side~note, utilizing a heating package to achieve/maintain a temperature outside of its original scope 
significantly increases fuel expenditures / heating costs.   

  

As stated with my original sizing for this property, temperatures of 85~86degF are absolutely achievable w/out abusing 
the heating equipment .... it will just require more BTUs.  If the dealer/client would like to have the pool sized again in 
order to determine/confirm what additional equipment will be necessary to properly achieve a higher water 
temperature, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

  

  

  

Thank You Very Much for your Patronage and the Opportunity to Help .... “TJ”  

  

  

TOM  "TJ"  REDMAN  II 

DISTRICT  MANAGER:  Central & NE  FL 

RAY~COM TEAM:  FL & GA 

407.448.1769 

  

   RAYPAK  &  RHEEM 

RESIDENTIAL  &  COMMERCIAL  

POOL  &  SPA 

HEATING  EQUIPMENT  

  

  



4

  

  

  

"If you fell yesterday.... Stand Up Today...."  H.G. Wells 

 
 

  

‐‐  

Matthew J. Goetz 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District  

Property Service Manager  

 
 
 
‐‐  
Matthew J. Goetz 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District  
Property Service Manager  



1

John Coffey

From: Sinan Mousa
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:03 PM
To: 'jcoffey@bbrd.org'
Cc: 'mattgoetz@bbrd.org'; 'mattgoetz@bbrd.org'
Subject: FW: FW: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions
Attachments: Mousa email.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. John W Coffey, 
The issue Mr. Redman is presenting is installing an undersized heater, and not a set point to properly sized heater. 
Obviously Mr. Redman is correct since, ”any undersized pool heater will suffer short lifetime” 
 

Best Regards. 
Sinan Mousa 
Raypak Applications Engineer 
Phone (805) 278‐5452  
Fax (888) 895‐4322 
Email Sinan.mousa@raypak.com 
 

From: John Coffey [mailto:jcoffey@bbrd.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:38 PM 
To: Sinan Mousa <Sinan.Mousa@raypak.com> 
Cc: Dawn Myers <dawnmyers@bbrd.org>; Matt Goetz <mattgoetz@bbrd.org> 
Subject: [EXT]FW: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Mousa, 
  
Attached is a copy of an email you sent to a resident who is complaining about the temperature of the public pools 
where I work.  All our pools have Raypak heaters.  Attached below appears (please see highlighted and underlined 
section specifically) to be contradictory information from a person who works for your company.  Could you please 
clarify your statement in the attached email? 
  
  
Sincerely, 
  

John W. Coffey 
Community Manager (i.e. Chief Appointed Official) 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District (a form of local government) 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL  32976 
Phone: 772.664.3141 
Fax: 772.664.1928 
  
  



2

  
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response 
to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  
  
  
From: Matt Goetz <mattgoetz@bbrd.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 10:50 AM 
To: John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions 
  
 
Please look this through i am not sure if this helps or hinders  
  
Thanks  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Thomas Redman <TRedman@raypak.com> 
Date: Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 8:23 AM 
Subject: Barefoot Bay Heating Package & Water Temp Expectaions 
To: mattgoetz@bbrd.org <mattgoetz@bbrd.org> 
Cc: EricTheGasMan Bill <billgasman@outlook.com> 
  

Good Morning, Matt....  
  
  
In reference to our conversation yesterday about Barefoot Bay’s current heating package and different water 
temperature targets: 
  
For this jobsite I was asked by the Dealer/Installer “Eric the Gas Man” to size the pool for the client expectation of 85 to 
86degF.  I was informed that the pool was originally serviced by a 400kBTU unit that could barely maintain 82degF, and 
as such, was running way over typical daily run time parameters, and therefore suffered a shorter than normal lifespan.
  
However, from what I understand, based on the quantity/size of the new heating equipment recommended, either the 
quote for the entire job, or the scope of the job to fit the equipment, or both, were met with resistance by the client. 
  
As it turns out, Eric the Gas Man has another client with a property that is almost identical in every way to 
Barefoot.  This property successfully maintains 82degF on their pool with a heating package that is obviously larger than 
Barefoot’s original/existing package, but smaller than the package I proposed in order to meet the new expectation of 
85~86degF.  From there, I’m told a compromise was struck, and that it was agreed upon to install the package that can 
comfortably maintain 82degF instead. 
  
If the client wishes to revisit pursuing to target temperature of 86degF via their new equipment currently on~site, there 
is the possibility it may be able to achieve this goal.  However, a heating equipment recommendation that is properly 
sized is not just based off of the ability of the package to achieve the desired temperature, but also to maintain that 
temperature while not running longer than the recommended daily run time.  Therefore, trying to achieve/maintain a 
temperature expectation outside of which the pool was sized, may bring the same premature failure, experienced with 
the older heater, to the new equipment.  This type of failure is not covered under the auspices of the Manufacturer’s 
Warranty as it is considered abuse of the equipment. (emphasis added) 
  



3

As an important side~note, utilizing a heating package to achieve/maintain a temperature outside of its original scope 
significantly increases fuel expenditures / heating costs.   
  
As stated with my original sizing for this property, temperatures of 85~86degF are absolutely achievable w/out abusing 
the heating equipment .... it will just require more BTUs.  If the dealer/client would like to have the pool sized again in 
order to determine/confirm what additional equipment will be necessary to properly achieve a higher water 
temperature, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
  
  
Thank You Very Much for your Patronage and the Opportunity to Help .... “TJ”  
  
  

TOM  "TJ"  REDMAN  II 
DISTRICT  MANAGER:  Central & NE  FL 
RAY~COM TEAM:  FL & GA 
407.448.1769 
  
   RAYPAK  &  RHEEM 
RESIDENTIAL  &  COMMERCIAL  
POOL  &  SPA 
HEATING  EQUIPMENT  
  
  
  
  
  
"If you fell yesterday.... Stand Up Today...."  H.G. Wells 
 
 
  
‐‐  
Matthew J. Goetz 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District  
Property Service Manager  



Board of Trustees Workshop Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Approval for staff to dispose of surplus Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP) properties via on-line auctions. 
 

Background and Summary Information 
Beginning in FY16, the BOT has budgeted annually monies for the acquisition of distressed properties, the removal 
of the homes and the sale of the property to stabilize and revitalize neighborhoods in decline. On 25Jul17, the 
Neighborhood Revitalization Program BOT Sub-Committee was established by the BOT.  
 
At the October 10, 2018 NRP meeting the following recommendation to the BOT was made and approved: 
 

• Motion by Trustee Wheaton to recommend to the BOT that should solicit bids from realtors to handle all future 
NRP land sales, seconded by Trustee Cavaliere. Motion approved 2-0. 

 
At the October 23, 2018 BOT meeting, staff was instructed to solicit, via an informal RPF process, for realtors to 
become the official NRP agent.  The following local agents responded: 
 

• Paradise Home Finders, LLC 

• Barefoot Bay Realty, Inc. 

• Sunshine Rentals and Sales, LLC 

• Marge Frego Realty, Inc. 
 
However, General Counsel offered a recommendation concerning the sale of as-is properties via the NRP. His 
suggestion was based on the State and County policies for the sale of as-is properties by putting them up for public 
auction. He explained that the properties should be put up for auction under public auction guidelines. General 
Counsel Repperger maintained that this process would give a wider portion of the public access to purchase the 
properties and provides the potential for a higher selling price.   
 
Staff recommends the BOT not select a realtor and instruct staff to auction individual properties via the currently used 
website (govdeals.net) . 
 
 

Date: December 7, 2018 

Title: Neighborhood Revitalization 

Program Sub-Committee 
Recommendation: Realtor 

Selection   

Section & Item: 8B 

Department:  Resident Relations 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations 

Manager/H.R. Coordinator; or John W. 

Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Proposals from realtors. 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

















	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

           Violation case was started 9/18/2017.  Twelve inspections have been completed. The property has been on   
social membership suspension for 4 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation on 8/10/18. 
Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of hearings. 
Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 17-004203 
909 Spruce Street  
 

Section & Item: 9A I 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 17-004203
 
  #0901/ 17-004203

     SIEGEL, RICHARD W
     916 SPRUCE ST 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 
 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 

PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 3 (A) (2) ADIR (garage or carport roof)
 Section 3) A manufactured or modular home installed on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall meet he following design and installation

requirements and shall be continuously maintained in compliance with such requirements. (A)(2) A garage or carport roof,
including posts and fascia, fabricated of aluminum or other approved material.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 3  Lot # 26
 916 SPRUCE STREET 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): no carport/must have a carport that meets ARCC requirements (11'X18' minimum) 
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Sep 18, 2017
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 June 18, 2018 via First Class

 July 19, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 03, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4722

November 20, 2018 



 

 916 spruce
 Stephane Fecteau

 Nov 20, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 20, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 17-004203
 
    #0901 / 17-004203

     SIEGEL, RICHARD W,
     916 SPRUCE ST 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 916 SPRUCE STREET 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Stephane Fecteau for the
Barefoot Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Stephane Fecteau, who is personally
known to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

              Violation case was started 9/19/2017.  Nine inspections have been completed. The property has been on   
social membership suspension for 5 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation on 7/16/18. 
Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of hearings. 
Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 17-004363  
614 Royal Tern Drive 

Section & Item: 9A II 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 17-004363
 
  #3523/ 17-004363

     HARNCH-RUANE, APRIL L
     614 ROYAL TERN DR 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 
 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 

PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 3 (A) (2) ADIR (garage or carport roof)
 Section 3) A manufactured or modular home installed on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall meet he following design and installation

requirements and shall be continuously maintained in compliance with such requirements. (A)(2) A garage or carport roof,
including posts and fascia, fabricated of aluminum or other approved material.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 98  Lot # 27
 614 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Carport Damage
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Sep 19, 2017
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 January 17, 2018 via First Class

 June 27, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839

November 26, 2018 



 

 614 Royal Tern. Carport damage.
 Peter Essig

 Nov 03, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 17-004363
 
    #3523 / 17-004363

     HARNCH-RUANE, APRIL L,
     614 ROYAL TERN DR 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 614 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

           Violation case was started 12/28/2017.  Eleven inspections have been completed. The property has been 
on   social membership suspension for 6 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation on 
6/22/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of hearings. 
Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 17-006158 
947 Jacaranda Drive  

Section & Item: 9A III 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 17-006158
 
  #3727/ 17-006158

     CRAWFORD-HANDLE, DONNA
     522 SLATER AVE 

     HAMPTON, VA 23664
                                    Respondent(s),

 
 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 

PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.10 and SECT. 2(D) Condition of Skirting
 (10) The skirting material on all manufactured or modular homes shall be maintained at all times so that such skirting remains in

substantially the same condition as when it was newly installed. No gaps or openings will be permitted to exist. Vents are to be
maintained in good condition. 

 (D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the requirements
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III, the Recreation District shall have the right to enter upon the lot and take any
action reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the requirement of subsections (A), (B), (C)
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III. The expense of such action shall be billed by the Recreation District to the
owner, shall be a personal obligation of the owner, and shall be shall be paid by the owner within thirty days after the owner is
provided with written notice of such expenses. If payment is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in question
shall become a lien upon the said lot until paid, which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a notice thereof in the
public records of Brevard county; provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the
Recreation District's assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recreation District may be collected by either an
action of law, or the Recreation District shall have the right at its discretion to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such litigation, the Recreation District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a reasonable
attorney's fee.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 120  Lot # 2
 947 JACARANDA DRIVE 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): skirting and awning damage 
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 28, 2017
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 December 31, 2017 via First Class

 June 02, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839



November 26, 2018 
 

 947 Jacaranda. Post-V.C. inspection. Skirting, awning damage.
 Peter Essig

 Nov 16, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 17-006158
 
    #3727 / 17-006158

     CRAWFORD-HANDLE, DONNA,
     522 SLATER AVE 

     HAMPTON, VA 23664
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 947 JACARANDA DRIVE 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

           Violation case was started 1/09/2018.  Nine inspections have been completed. The property has been on 

social membership suspension for 8 months. The Violation committee found the property in violation on 4/17/18. Staff 

has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of hearings. Respondent 
has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-000148 

901 Waterway Drive   
 

Section & Item: 9A IV 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations 

Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 

 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-000148
 
  #2111/ 18-000148

     GRIFFIN, DONNA L
     901 WATERWAY DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.11 and SECT 2(D) Exterior Maintenance
 (11) The exterior of each home, including, but not limited to, windows, screens, roofs, gutters, and siding shall be maintained in

good condition at all times and/or in substantially the same condition as when each item was newly installed without gaps or
openings. Only materials as approved by ARCC shall be used. 

 (D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the requirements
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III, the Recreation District shall have the right to enter upon the lot and take any
action reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the requirement of subsections (A), (B), (C)
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III. The expense of such action shall be billed by the Recreation District to the
owner, shall be a personal obligation of the owner, and shall be shall be paid by the owner within thirty days after the owner is
provided with written notice of such expenses. If payment is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in question
shall become a lien upon the said lot until paid, which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a notice thereof in the
public records of Brevard county; provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the
Recreation District's assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recreation District may be collected by either an
action of law, or the Recreation District shall have the right at its discretion to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such litigation, the Recreation District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a reasonable
attorney's fee.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 124  Lot # 3
 901 WATERWAY DRIVE 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Siding damage to bottom of home. 
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jan 09, 2018
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 January 09, 2018 via First Class

 March 26, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839



November 26, 2018 
 

 901 Waterway. Siding damage.
 Peter Essig

 Jul 17, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-000148
 
    #2111 / 18-000148

     GRIFFIN, DONNA L,
     901 WATERWAY DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 RE: 901 WATERWAY DRIVE 

 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976
 

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES
STATE OF FLORIDA

 COUNTY OF BREVARD
  

     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

                         Violation case was started 6/02/2018.  Nine inspections have been completed. The property has 
been on   social membership suspension for 5 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation 
on 7/13/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of 
hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-002658  
901 Waterway Drive 

Section & Item: 9A V 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-002658
 
  #2111/ 18-002658

     GRIFFIN, DONNA L
     901 WATERWAY DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 3 (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) Vehicle Violations(Boats/Trailer/RV/Comm. Vehicles, Etc.)
 (A) No commercial vehicle, abandoned and/or inoperable vehicle, recreational vehicle, jet ski, boat, boat trailer, utility trailer,

camper, motor home, camping trailer, truck camper, pickup truck with camper top OR any vehicle in excess of 25 feet in overall
length as measured from the foremost projection thereof to the rearmost projection thereof, shall be parked on any lot, driveway,
carport or common area within Barefoot Bay, except for commercial vehicles parked temporarily at a lot for the purpose of
providing repair or other services to the occupant thereof, and (2) those vehicles described in subsection C of this section. (B) All
vehicles described in subsection (A) of this section shall be parked in vehicle storage areas provided by the Recreation District or
in such other areas outside Barefoot Bay as may be located by the owner. (C) 1. Notwithstanding any of the foregoing sub-
paragraphs of this section, a recreation vehicle,boat,personal water craft, utility trailer, or boat mounted on a trailer may be parked
in the driveway on a lot for purposes of cleaning, loading, unloading and preventative maintenance between the hours of 7 a.m.
and 10 p.m. only. An owner may request that a vehicle be allowed to remain on a lot beyond the time-frame provided herein if
extenuating circumstances exist, submitting a request to Recreation District Resident Relations in advance of said occurrence. No
vehicle shall remain on a lot beyond the time-frame provide herein without obtaining approval from Recreation District Resident
Relations in advance. 2: A commercial vehicle is defined for the purpose of this Document as any passenger and/or non-passenger
vehicle designed, used, or maintained primarily for conduct or operation of a commercial business. Only one pick-up truck,
passenger van or cargo van used for commercial purposes, which is the sole means of transportation of the occupant of the
lot,must be kept in a garage or fully parked under a carport with visual buffering as may be approved by ARCC. A vehicle may
not have signage, equipment or materials visible when parked. (D) Motor vehicles parked at or on a Lot shall be parked only on
the concrete driveway or concrete parking area serving on such Lot. No vehicle shall be parked on any lawn, grass or landscaped
area of a Lot. (E) Kayaks and canoes may be properly stored and secured at the rear of any residence.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 124  Lot # 3
 901 WATERWAY DRIVE 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Parking violation: ATV parked on property overnight w/out approval. ATVs not allowed on
property unless stowed in garage. Must be removed.

  
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jun 02, 2018

  
DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:

 June 02, 2018 via First Class
 June 29, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.

  
DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018

  



          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839

November 26, 2018 
 

 901 Waterway. ATV on property overnight.
 Peter Essig

 Oct 28, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-002658
 
    #2111 / 18-002658

     GRIFFIN, DONNA L,
     901 WATERWAY DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 RE: 901 WATERWAY DRIVE 

 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976
 

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES
STATE OF FLORIDA

 COUNTY OF BREVARD
  

     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

                         Violation case was started 6/26/2018.  Six inspections have been completed. The property has been 
on   social membership suspension for 5 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation on 
7/13/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of hearings. 
Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-002962  
414 Barefoot Blvd 

Section & Item: 9A VI 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-002962
 
  #0155/ 18-002962

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. (13) TEMPORARY PORTABLE OR FREE-STANDING STRUCTURES
 Temporary, portable, or freestanding structures that are installed for longer than 48 hours are prohibited unless an application is

completed, submitted to and approved by the ARCC.
 

 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 84.B  Lot # 19
 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Temporary, portable, or free standing structure w/out ARCC permit: Above ground pool. Must be
removed or must submit ARCC permit for review.

  
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jun 26, 2018

  
DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:

  via First Class
 July 03, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.

  
DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018

  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839

November 26, 2018 



 

 414 Barefoot Boulevard. Pool. No permit.
 Peter Essig

 Nov 20, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-002962
 
    #0155 / 18-002962

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN,
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

                         Violation case was started 7/26/2018.  Six inspections have been completed. The property has 
been on   social membership suspension for 3 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation 
on 9/14/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of 
hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-003438  
942 Jacaranda Drive 

Section & Item: 9A VII 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-003438
 
  #2098/ 18-003438

     BARBOUR, DAVID L
     942 JACARANDA DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.11 and SECT 2(D) Exterior Maintenance
 (11) The exterior of each home, including, but not limited to, windows, screens, roofs, gutters, and siding shall be maintained in

good condition at all times and/or in substantially the same condition as when each item was newly installed without gaps or
openings. Only materials as approved by ARCC shall be used. 

 (D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the requirements
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III, the Recreation District shall have the right to enter upon the lot and take any
action reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the requirement of subsections (A), (B), (C)
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III. The expense of such action shall be billed by the Recreation District to the
owner, shall be a personal obligation of the owner, and shall be shall be paid by the owner within thirty days after the owner is
provided with written notice of such expenses. If payment is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in question
shall become a lien upon the said lot until paid, which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a notice thereof in the
public records of Brevard county; provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the
Recreation District's assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recreation District may be collected by either an
action of law, or the Recreation District shall have the right at its discretion to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such litigation, the Recreation District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a reasonable
attorney's fee.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 121  Lot # 41
 942 JACARANDA DRIVE 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Damage on front of house/siding and windows/Exterior maintenance
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jul 26, 2018
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 July 26, 2018 via First Class

 September 04, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839



November 26, 2018 
 

 942 Jacaranda. Post-V.C. re-inspection. Exterior maintenance. Damage to front and side of house.
 Peter Essig

 Nov 16, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-003438
 
    #2098 / 18-003438

     BARBOUR, DAVID L,
     942 JACARANDA DR 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 RE: 942 JACARANDA DRIVE 

 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976
 

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES
STATE OF FLORIDA

 COUNTY OF BREVARD
  

     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

Violation case was started 10/17/18.  Three inspections have been completed. The property 

is on social membership suspension for 1 month. The Violation committee found the property in 

violation on 11/09/2018. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-

compliance and notice of hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified 

Mail. 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-004699  
414 Barefoot Blvd 

Section & Item: 9A VIII 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-004699
 
  #0155/ 18-004699

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 2 ARCC No Permit
 No building or other structure shall be erected or placed on any Lot, nor shall the exterior of any such building or structure or the

driveways or parking areas serving such building or structure be altered in any way unless and until two sets of the complete
building plans, two sets of complete specifications and two copies of a plot plan have been submitted to the ARCC and approved
by it in writing. An application for such approval shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the ARCC that: 1. The said building or
other structure complies in all respects with the Provisions of this instrument; and 2. The said building or other structure is in
conformity and harmony with such written rules as may from time to time be adopted by the ARCC. The ARCC's approval of the
said plan specifications and plot plans shall be evidenced by the signature of its Chairman or Vice-Chairman on the plans,
specifications and plot plans submitted by an applicant. One set of approved plan shall be returned to the applicant and the other
shall be retained by the ARCC among its permanent records. In the event the ARCC fails to approve or disapprove an application
within thirty (30) Days after the complete application has been submitted to the ARCC, the ARCC shall be deemed to have
approved the application in all respects. The ARCC shall have the authority to promulgate regulations relating to all construction
and landscaping for lots within Barefoot Bay. Such regulations may, without formal amendment of this Deed of Restrictions, be
created, amended, modified, altered or changed by a majority vote of the ARCC, provided, however, that notice of any such
amendment, modification, alteration or change to the regulations shall be given in writing to the Recreation District as soon as
practicable after adoption thereof by the ARCC. A copy of any such amendment, modification, alteration or change to such a
regulation shall be maintained in the offices of the Recreation District and shall be made available on request to any interested
party upon payment of a reasonable copying fee. In the event that a dispute arises in the interpretation by the ARCC of any
requirement of this Article or of the regulations provided for herein above, such dispute shall be resolved by a majority vote of the
Recreation District, whose decision shall be final and binding.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 84.B  Lot # 19
 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Fence installed w/out permit. Must submit ARCC permit for review before conducting work.
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 17, 2018
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
  via First Class

 October 17, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 07, 2018
  



          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839

November 26, 2018 
 

 414 Barefoot Boulevard. Post-V.C. inspection. Fence installed w/out permit.
 Peter Essig

 Nov 24, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 04, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-004699
 
    #0155 / 18-004699

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN,
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

Violation case was started 10/17/18.  Three inspections have been completed. The property 

is on social membership suspension for 1 month. The Violation committee found the property in 

violation on 11/09/2018. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-

compliance and notice of hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified 

Mail. 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-004700  
414 Barefoot Blvd 

Section & Item: 9A IX 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-004700
 
  #0155/ 18-004700

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 
     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

                                    Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 
PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 3 (A) (9) ADIR Landscaping & Privacy Materials
  

 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 84.B  Lot # 19
 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Too much privacy material installed; properties may only have a maximum of 32 feet of privacy
material.

  
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 17, 2018

  
DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:

 October 17, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4839

November 26, 2018 



 

 414 Barefoot Boulevard. Post-V.C. inspection. Too much privacy material (more than 32 feet)
 Peter Essig

 Nov 24, 2018
  



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-004700
 
    #0155 / 18-004700

     NICOLO, MARIO JOHN,
     414 BAREFOOT BLVD 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 414 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Peter Essig for the Barefoot
Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Peter Essig, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Peter Essig, who is personally known
to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

                         Violation case was started 3/02/2018.  Fifteen inspections have been completed. The property has 
been on   social membership suspension for 3 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation 
on 8/10/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of 
hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-001009  
922 Fir Street 

Section & Item: 9A X 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-001009
 
  #0615/ 18-001009

     GARCIA, ROSARIO H
     922 FIR STREET 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 
 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 

PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condition of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
 (C) The lawn, landscaped areas, driveways and carports on each lot shall be kept free of all items of personal property except for

customary outdoor items such as exterior patio or porch furniture, golf carts, vehicles, and barbecue grills. The intent of this
requirement is to prohibit the accumulation and/or storage of items such as indoor furniture, automotive parts, cartons, boxes,
debris and similar property which causes an unsightly appearance or nuisance if left on or about the exterior of a home. 

 (D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the requirements
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III, the Recreation District shall have the right to enter upon the lot and take any
action reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the requirement of subsections (A), (B), (C)
of Section 2, Section 10, or Section 11 of Article III. The expense of such action shall be billed by the Recreation District to the
owner, shall be a personal obligation of the owner, and shall be shall be paid by the owner within thirty days after the owner is
provided with written notice of such expenses. If payment is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in question
shall become a lien upon the said lot until paid, which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a notice thereof in the
public records of Brevard county; provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the
Recreation District's assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recreation District may be collected by either an
action of law, or the Recreation District shall have the right at its discretion to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such litigation, the Recreation District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a reasonable
attorney's fee.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 110  Lot # 24
 922 FIR STREET 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): all unauthorized items on back porch and around the home, including the water tank on the side
of the garage must be removed 

  
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Mar 02, 2018

  
DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:

 March 02, 2018 via First Class
 July 30, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.

  
DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 04, 2018

  

          
 _______________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4722



November 27, 2018 
 

 922 fir
 Stephane Fecteau

 Nov 26, 2018
  

 



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 01:00 PM
on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 27, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF
 



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-001009
 
    #0615 / 18-001009

     GARCIA, ROSARIO H,
     922 FIR STREET 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 922 FIR STREET 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Stephane Fecteau for the
Barefoot Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Stephane Fecteau, who is personally
known to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Requested action by the Board of Trustees 
 Review violation and referral to General Counsel Repperger. 
 

 
Background and Summary Information 
 

                         Violation case was started 7/12/2018.  Four inspections have been completed. The property has 
been on   social membership suspension for 4 months.  The Violation committee found the property in violation 
on 7/27/18. Staff has Affidavit of Notices, statement of violation, affidavits of non-compliance and notice of 
hearings. Respondent has been notified by First Class Mail and Certified Mail. 
 
 
Staff recommends that the BOT refer this Violation to the General Counsel Repperger for legal action, equitable or 
other appropriate action with failure to comply. If the BOT brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge 
for such action shall be charged to the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 

Date: December 7th, 2018  

Title: DOR Violation 18-003201  
909 Hemlock Street 

Section & Item: 9A XI 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations Manager 

Attachments: Notice’s and Pictures 
 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 18-003201
 
  #2613/ 18-003201

     FULLERTON, ROBERT B
     909 HEMLOCK ST 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 
 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION 

PURSUANT to the Article(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restrictions, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer hereby
gives notice of a violation or violations of the Deed of Restrictions of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District, described herein.

  
SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 3 (A) (2) ADIR (garage or carport roof)
 Section 3) A manufactured or modular home installed on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall meet he following design and installation

requirements and shall be continuously maintained in compliance with such requirements. (A)(2) A garage or carport roof,
including posts and fascia, fabricated of aluminum or other approved material.

 
 
LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS

 Block # 7  Lot # 2
 909 HEMLOCK STREET 

 BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976 
  

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Carport is not ARCC approved. Carport dimensions must be at least 11'X18'
  

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jul 12, 2018
  

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
  

July 12, 2018 via Certified return receipt requested.
  

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: December 03, 2018
  

          
 _______________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
 772-664-4722

November 26, 2018 



 

 909 Hemlock
 Stephane Fecteau

 Aug 15, 2018
  



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 NOTICE OF HEARING

 OF
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

  
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Barefoot Bay Board of Trustees at 13:00
p.m. on December 07, 2018 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida. 

  
The purpose of this Hearing will be to consider the Recommended Order of the Violations Committee to the
Board of Trustees for your Case. 

  
The Board shall not conduct a full de novo quasi-judicial hearing on the violation, but shall consider the
Finding of Fact and Recommended Order issued by the Violations Committee. The owner may not present
new or additional evidence, but shall be given an opportunity to be heard. If the Board of Trustees concurs with the
Violation Committee that a violation has been established, the Board of Trustees shall have the authority to bring
an action for injunctive or other appropriate legal or equitable relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard
County, Florida to remedy the violation. If the Board of Trustees brings any such legal action to enforce the Deed
of Restrictions and is deemed to be the prevailing party in such action, the Board of Trustees shall be entitled to an
award of attorney's fees and court costs incident to bringing such action. 

  
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE A COURT
REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF
LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH
RECORD (FS 286.0105).

  
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY
WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY
HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS NEEDING
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE
DEED OF RESTRICTIONS ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 771-664-4722.
 
November 26, 2018 

Deed of Restrictions STAFF



 
BAREFOOT BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

 BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                    Petitioner

     Vs                                                                                                                     Case no. 18-003201
 
    #2613 / 18-003201

     FULLERTON, ROBERT B,
     909 HEMLOCK ST 

     BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                    Respondent(s),

 RE: 909 HEMLOCK STREET 
 Barefoot Bay, FL 32976

 
AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICES

STATE OF FLORIDA
 COUNTY OF BREVARD

  
     BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Deed of Restrictions Enforcement Officer Stephane Fecteau for the
Barefoot Bay Recreation District, who after being duly sworn deposes and says:

  

1. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the
respondent at the above address by First Class mail.

  
2. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was mailed to the

above respondent by Certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of which is attached hereto.
  

3. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was Posted at the
above referenced address a copy of which is attached hereto.

  
4. That on or about the              day of                          2018, a Statement of Violations and a Notice of Hearing was emailed to the

Mortgage Servicer for above referenced address, a copy of which is attached hereto.

 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
          Dated this              day of                          20      .

 _________________________________________
 Stephane Fecteau, DOR Inspector
  

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on              day of                          20      by Stephane Fecteau, who is personally
known to me and did take an oath.
 

 
 

_________________________________________
 Notary Public
 State of Florida at Large



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested Action by BOT 
Review and direction to staff. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
Recently, staff received a request from Florida Mobile Mammography (FMM) to regularly provide mammography 
services (via insurance or fee) in BBRD.  Texts of emails from Kerry Lawrence of FMM are provided below. 
 

Florida Mobile Mammography provides 3D Screening Mammograms through its mobile breast 
center using Hologic’s Genius Exam.  We do not charge to come to a location rather we bill our 
patient’s individual insurance. For patients without insurance we have a grant program that patients 
may qualify for.  We collect all prior images and our exams are read by a Breast Fellowship Board 
Certified Radiologist.  By making mammograms more accessible women that are typically 
noncompliant do come and get this important exam done. 
 
We can tailor the frequency based on the need of our service.  In a full day we can see 40 patients.  
But yes we could start with a 4 week rotation and adjust if necessary.  Most communities we work 
with are on either a 4, 8, or 12 week rotation.  We do find patients like having dates pre-set for the 
year so they can schedule according to when they are due.   

 
Additional information is attached. 
 
Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 
 

Date: December 7, 2018 

Title: Florida Mobile Mammography 

Request   

Section & Item: 9B 

Department:  Office of the District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Dawn Myers, District Clerk; or John W. 

Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Informational material from Florida 

Mobile Mammography 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



Schedule an Appointment: 877.318.1349

ABOUT OUR

WHY CHOOSE US

center of excellence 
for personalized healthcare

WE PROVIDE THE BEST

Florida Mobile Mammography 
serves the women of Florida 
with top-of-the-line 3D mobile
mammography. We go to 
medical practices, businesses 
and community events. 

Florida Mobile Mammography 
believes 3D mammography is 
the best option for  prevention 
because it increases detection 
of invasive breast cancer by 
41%, detecting breast cancer in 
early stages and potentially 
save lives. 

Visit our website for more 
information, and our Facebook 
page for client feedback.

women’s imaging services
Experience you can trust

imaging services

FLORIDAMOBILEMAMMOGRAPHY.COM

CALL OR GO ONLINE TO 
SCHEDULE AN APPT!

CONTACT US

FAX: 772.263.8887

PHONE: 877.318.1349

We do not bill extra for 3D mammography 
(many providers charge $50 or more) 
Board-certi�ed, fellowship-trained radiologists 
who specialize in reviewing breast images

We send results to the patient and her doctor 
for continuity of care 

Nationally accredited by the American 
College of Radiology (ACR)

Easy online scheduling on 
FloridaMobileMammography.com
Accepts most insurance plans
Partnered with FBCCEDP for those that 
qualify and don’t have insurance

Women’s Only Facility with Private Dressing Areas

Appointments can be done in as little as 
�fteen minutes 

Zero cost to schedule our mobile coach, 
free-standing no hook ups needed

Driven to Defeat Breast Cancer



 

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Acceptance of donation. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Barefoot Bay Homeowner’s Association has requested to donate a 40’ Hexagonal Duo-Top Structure to be placed 
on the concrete pad behind Building A. Costs include the following: 

 
• $25,604.98 Structure 

• $1,100.00 Sealed construction drawings 

• $621.00 Freight 

• Approximately $23,000.00 installation (to be finalized when two quotes are obtained from local qualified 
vendors) 
 

Per BBRD Policy Manual, the party requesting to donate the item must pay BBRD the cost and staff will procure 
the donation.  BFBHOA President Compton stated his acceptance of these terms to staff. 
 
Due to the anticipated cost of construction, staff will bring the award of contract for the installation to the BOT at 
the next available meeting. 

 
Staff recommends the BOT accept the donation of a 40’ structure and installation costs from the Barefoot Bay 
Homeowners’ Association. 

Date: December 07, 2018 

Title: Donation Request:  BFBHOA 

Section & Item: 9C 

Department:  Administration: District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  Approximately $50,326.00 (depending up 
installation costs) 

Contact:  Dawn Myers, District Clerk or John W. 
Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Excerpt from Policy Manual and Brochure 
for Donated Structure 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



 Exhibit A 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST POLICY 
 
 

41 
 

7. The gas grill is available for use at Pool 1 by residents and their guests on a first come, first 
served basis. 144 

8. Residents must wipe the grill and cooking area clean when cooking is complete. 
9. Residents assume all responsibility for food safety. 
10. Due to the potential risks, residents using grills are required to sign a waiver and assume all 

responsibility for the cooking and safety of the prepared food. 
11. Residents must provide their own cooking tools.  
12. All commercial entity hosted for-profit, revenue-based, food service special events, excluding 

outside commercial entity catering and/or simple food delivery for resident or club-hosted 
meetings or special events, are prohibited from being held in any District owned facilities.145 

13. Any private commercial caterer and/or event planner providing food-related services for any 
resident or club-hosted meeting or special event, excluding simple food service delivery, shall 
be required to execute an indemnification and hold harmless agreement in favor of the District 
related to any food-related services provided. 

 

3.5 Guidelines for Gift and or Memorials for the Barefoot Bay Recreation 
District146 

All gifts and /or memorials plans must be submitted for review by the Community Manager for 
compliance with the guidelines below. Those meeting the criteria below may be recommended for 
acceptance to the Board of Trustees at a regularly scheduled meeting. Acceptance of any memorial 
or gift meeting the criteria shall be at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees 
reserves the right to decline the acceptance of gifts or memorials due to inappropriateness, 
restrictions placed upon the gift or memorial and any potential financial or legal liability and for any 
other reason. 
1. No gifts or memorials may be considered until the person has been deceased for more than 90 

days.  
2. Residents desiring to donate gifts and/or memorials shall work with staff to determine the costs 

of the memorial or item.  The cost of the item will be presented to the donor.  BBRD will purchase 
the item after the resident has paid for the item(s) and assume legal liability for the item. 

3. No restrictions can be placed on the use or ownership of the gift or memorial. The BBRD is the 
sole owner of all gifts and will determine the use of the gift or memorial. 

4. The gift or memorial must be deemed appropriate by the Community Manager and the Board 
of Trustees. 

5. The Community Manager must determine all short and long-term costs of all gifts and 
memorials. These costs shall include the maintenance, repair, upkeep, insurance and/or any 
other hazards or liability. The placement of any memorial or gift shall not interfere with the 
maintenance of District facilities. 

6. The acceptance, placement, use and removal of gifts and memorials are at the sole discretion 
of the District. 

7. Plaques for all memorials shall not be considered permanent and will be removed at the sole 
discretion of the District when they deteriorate. 

 

  































Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Review Mr. Lochmandy’s letter and direction to staff. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Trustee Cavaliere requested the following language be placed under this section: 
 

Background 
On October 23, 2018 under “Incidental Trustee Comments” Trustee Wheaton was speaking 
about having grown tired of being attacked by certain individuals in the community. As part of 
his remarks he said some unflattering things about Mr. Lochmandy. As a result of those 
comments Mr. Lochmandy has sent a letter to all Trustees, Mr. Coffey and Mr. Repperger 
indicating his plans to file a lawsuit unless certain conditions are met. 
 
While this may be an unpleasant matter it has to be discussed in a public forum due to the 
Sunshine Laws. Whether Mr. Wheaton has done anything wrong is not for me to decide and he 
is entitled to due process the same as any other citizen of this Country. It is the responsibility of 
all Trustees to protect the District from litigation.  
 
Discussion 
1. The discussion should be limited to: 
2. What exposure does the District have in this matter? 
3. Is the District liable for the legal fees of Mr. Wheaton? 
4. Did Mr. Wheaton violate any rules or policies of a Trustee? 
5. Are Trustees above reproach when making statements in a public meeting? 
6. What, if any, actions should the BOT take against Mr. Wheaton? 
 

 
Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 

Date: December 07, 2018 

Title: Lochmandy Letter  

Section & Item: 9D 

Department:  Administration: District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  Unknown 

Contact:  Trustee Frank Cavaliere 

Attachments: Email from Mr. J.R. Lochmandy 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
Yes 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



1

John Coffey

From: John Lochmandy
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:24 AM
To: John Lochmandy
Cc: John Coffey; Frank Cavaliere; brianlavier@bbrd.org; Steve Diana; David wheaton; Joe Klosky; Clifford 

R. Repperger Jr. Esq.; Dawn Myers
Subject: Demand Letter to Barefoot Bay Recreation District

To All Concerned, 
I was slandered and my character was deflamed by Barefoot Bay Trustee David Wheaton at the October 23 Barefoot Bay 
Board of Trustees (BOT) meeting which has been published on DVD, YouTube, Spectrum channel 499 and AT&T channel 
99. Trustee Wheaton's statement about me made under incidental comments at the end of the BOT meeting are false 
and do not fall under the scope of his duties. His remarks were made in reckless disregard, falsity and negligently on a 
private person in reprisal of a factual article written about Trustee Wheaton not following the chain of command and 
the residents and golf course policies of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District. Trustee Wheaton’s defamatory statement 
has damaged my good name and reputation in the Barefoot Bay community both personally and as the Editor of the 
Barefoot Tattler. 
 
At this point I am demanding the removal of Trustee Wheaton for malfeasances under Article V, Section 5 of the 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Charter. I also demand a public apology from Trustee Wheaton prior to his removal. If 
these demands are not met I have been instructed by my attorney to file suit against Trustee Wheaton and the Barefoot 
Bay recreation District. 
 
Sincerely, 
J.R. Lochmandy 
Editor, The Barefoot Tattler 
tattler.ads@gmail.com 
www.barefoottattler.com 
http://editorsblog.barefoottattler.com 
 

  
"It takes less time to do a thing right, than it does to explain why you did it 
wrong." - Henry Longfellow  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Review pay plan and approve accompanying resolution. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Beginning in FY17, BBRD adopted a formal pay and classification plan based on a representative employee pay 
survey and an internal comparative worth review to ensure the continued equity of the pay and classification plan 
where employees performing comparable work are fairly compensated. The FY19 employee pay and classification 
plan, as budgeted, can be updated for compliance with the 2019 Florida minimum wages of $5.44 for tipped 
employees and $8.46 for non-tipped employees. Of note, the COLA and merit maximums are as follows: 
 

 
 

The reader should be aware the tipped minimum wage is a calculation of the non-tipped minimum wage minus 
$3.02 therefore causing a higher percentage COLA for tipped employees as compared to non-tipped employees. 
Hence, the actual percentage increase for FY19 for the tipped minimum wage is actually 4.0%. Eight BBRD 
employees will receive an additional increase ranging from $0.08 to $0.02 an hour to bring them up to the 2019 
state minimum wage for tipped employees. 
 
Based on results of an informal salary survey of comparable positions within comparable organizations (mirroring 
the salary survey conducted two years ago) BBRD’s pay and classification plan is approximately 5-7% below 
market average. Staff will conduct a formal salary survey in the next few months and will submit a decision point 
to rectify this deficiency as part of the FY20 Working Draft Proposed Budget for consideration by the BOT. 
 
  

Merit

COLA Max. Total

Non-tipped 2.5% 0.5% 3.0%

Tipped 2.5% 0.5% 3.0%

Date: December 07, 2018 

Title: FY19 Employee Pay and Classification 
Plan 

Section & Item: 9E 

Department:  Resident Relations: Customer Service 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Rich Armington, Resident Relations 
Manager/H.R. Coordinator or John W. 
Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Resolution and Pay and Classification Plan 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
Yes 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



The pay plan is recommended to be amended as follows: 

• Deletion of “Pro Shop Coordinator” position (Tipped NE-21)  
Funding for this vacant position was converted into part-time (Golf) Clerk hours and the balance transferred 
via a Budget Amendment to Administration: District Clerk and Resident Relations: Customer Service via the 
support staff re-organization approved by the BOT on October 23, 2018. 

 
Costs of alternate increase in the amount of merit increases available to 
employees for FY19 is presented in the chart to the right:  
 
Hence, to partly address the deficiency in the BBRD Pay and Classification Plan, 
the Community Manager recommends the BOT approve the accompanying 
resolution thereby adopting the FY19 Employee Pay and Classification Plan 
effective December 24, 2018 with a maximum of a 4.0% combined COLA and 
merit increase (2.5% COLA and 1.5% merit maximums). 
 
No transfer from operating contingency is required as vacancies that will occur 
throughout the year should offset the higher costs to the departments. 

Percentage

Cost Increase

4,611      0.25%

9,222      0.50%

13,834    0.75%

18,445    1.00%

23,056    1.25%

27,667    1.50%

32,278    1.75%

36,889    2.00%



 1 

RESOLUTION 2018- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
AMENDING RESOLUTION 2017-18 AND ADOPTING AN EMPLOYEE 
PAY AND CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT WITH 
OTHER PROVISIONS; AND, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted a formal pay and classification plan Resolution 
2017-18; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Operating Budget 
Resolution 2018-06 which contains funding for employee compensation; and  
 

WHEREAS, an annual internal comparative worth review was conducted to ensure the 
continued equity of the pay and classification plan where employees performing comparable work 
are fairly compensated; and 

 

WHEREAS, staff conducted a representative employee pay survey and found the attached 
pay plan within 10% of meeting average comparable wages in comparable organizations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires a competitive pay and classification plan to attract 
and maintain qualified employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, staff will propose a decision point within the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Working 
Draft Proposed Budget to bring the Barefoot Bay Recreation District pay and classification plan 
back to the average of comparable positions within comparable organizations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the State minimum pay for tipped non-exempt employees is scheduled to 
increase to $5.44 per hour on January 1, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the State minimum pay for non-tipped non-exempt employees is scheduled to 
increase to $8.46 per hour on January 1, 2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to maintain a pay and classification plan that is 

gender neutral and based on each employee’s ability to perform her/his job and job market 
conditions; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to formally adopt an employee pay and 
classification plan so residents and employees understand the minimum and maximum pay for 
each position;  

 
 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  The Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Employee Pay and Classification Plan appearing as 
Exhibit “A” of this Resolution is hereby adopted to serve as the basis of employee compensation of 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District. 

 

Section 2.  Severability. 
 

 If any portion, clause, phrase, sentence or classification of this Resolution is held or 
declared to be either unconstitutional, invalid, inapplicable, inoperative or void, then such 
declaration shall not be construed to affect other portions of the resolution; it is hereby declared 
to be the expressed opinion of the Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District that any such 
unconstitutional, invalid, inapplicable, inoperative or void portion or portions of this Resolution did 
not induce its passage, and that without the inclusion of any such portion or portions of this 
Resolution, the Trustees would have enacted the valid constitutional portions thereof. 
 
 Section 3.  Conflict with other Provisions. 
 
 All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and all 
resolutions or parts of resolutions not in conflict herewith are hereby continued in full force and 
effect. 
 
 Section 4.  Effective Date. 
 
 The Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Employee Pay and Classification Plan appearing in Exhibit “A” of 
this Resolution shall take effect December 24, 2018.   

 
 The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Trustee            _.  The motion was 
seconded by Trustee                and, upon being put to a vote, that vote was as follows: 

 
Chairman, Brian Lavier   
Trustee Steve Diana  
Trustee, Joseph Klosky  
Trustee David Wheaton   
Trustee, Frank Cavaliere   
  

 
 The Chairman thereupon declared this resolution Done Ordered and Adopted this 7th day 
of December 2018. 
 
     BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 
     By:  ______________________________________ 
      BRIAN LAVIER, Chairman 



 3 

 

 
     Attest: __________________________________________ 
      JOSEPH KLOSKY, Secretary 

 



Exhibit A 

Position Classification Grade Min* Mid Max

Finance Manager Mgr. 115 32.90 39.48 46.06

Mgr. 114 32.10 38.52 44.94

Mgr. 113 31.31 37.58 43.84

Mgr. 112 30.55 36.66 42.77

Mgr. 111 29.80 35.77 41.73

Food & Beverage Manager Mgr. 110 29.08 34.89 40.71

Resident Relations Manager Mgr. 109 28.37 34.04 39.72

Mgr. 108 27.68 33.21 38.75

Golf Operations Manager Mgr. 107 27.00 32.40 37.80

Mgr. 106 26.34 31.61 36.88

Mgr. 105 25.70 30.84 35.98

District Clerk Mgr. 104 25.07 30.09 35.10

Property Services Manager Mgr. 103 24.46 29.35 34.25

Lead Accountant Exempt 38 21.09 25.31 29.53

Exempt 37 20.58 24.70 28.81

Exempt 36 20.08 24.09 28.11

Exempt 35 19.59 23.51 27.42

Exempt 34 19.11 22.93 26.75

Exempt 33 18.64 22.37 26.10

Exempt 32 18.19 21.83 25.46

Exempt 31 17.75 21.29 24.84

Exempt 30 17.31 20.78 24.24

Exempt 29 16.89 20.27 23.65

Exempt 28 16.48 19.77 23.07

Exempt 27 16.08 19.29 22.51

Exempt 26 15.68 18.82 21.96

Exempt 25 15.30 18.36 21.42

Kitchen Supervisor  Exempt 24 14.93 17.91 20.90

Accounting Associate III  Non‐Exempt 28 16.48 19.77 23.07

Accounting Associate II  Non‐Exempt 27 16.08 19.29 22.51

Associate Golf Professional Non‐Exempt 26 15.68 18.82 21.96

Accounting Associate I Non‐Exempt 26 15.68 18.82 21.96

P.S. Crew Leader Non‐Exempt 25 15.30 18.36 21.42

Custodian Supervisor  Non‐Exempt 25

Pool Sup./Office Coordinator  Non‐Exempt 25

Non‐Exempt 24 14.93 17.91 20.90

Adopted FY19 Employee Pay and Classification Plan

* indicates minimum of pay scale is based on the Florida minimum wage.

1



Exhibit A 

Position Classification Grade Min* Mid Max

Adopted FY19 Employee Pay and Classification Plan

Catering Coordinator  Non‐Exempt 23 14.56 17.48 20.39

Bldg. Tech III Non‐Exempt 23

Maintenance/Audio‐Visual Non‐Exempt 22 14.21 17.05 19.89

Bldg. Tech II Non‐Exempt 22

Bldg. Tech/Mechanic Non‐Exempt 22

Non‐Exempt 21 13.86 16.64 19.41

Administrative Assistant Non‐Exempt 20 13.52 16.23 18.93

DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Non‐Exempt 20

DOR/ARCC Inspector Non‐Exempt 19 13.19 15.83 18.47

Calendar/RV Coordinator  Non‐Exempt 19

Lead Cook Non‐Exempt 19

Lead Pool Tech Non‐Exempt 19

Non‐Exempt 18 12.87 15.45 18.02

Community Watch Officer Non‐Exempt 17 12.56 15.07 17.58

Accounting Clerk  Non‐Exempt 17

Bldg. Tech I Non‐Exempt 17

Customer Service Clerk Non‐Exempt 16 12.25 14.70 17.15

Lead Grounds Keeper Non‐Exempt 15 11.95 14.34 16.74

Custodian/AV Tech Non‐Exempt 14 11.66 13.99 16.33

Non‐Exempt 13 11.38 13.65 15.93

Lead Custodian  Non‐Exempt 12 11.10 13.32 15.54

Pool Tech Non‐Exempt 12

Non‐Exempt 11 10.83 13.00 15.16

Administrative Clerk  Non‐Exempt 10 10.57 12.68 14.79

Receptionist/Clerk Non‐Exempt 10

(Golf) Clerk  Non‐Exempt 10

Cook Non‐Exempt 10

Non‐Exempt 9 10.31 12.37 14.43

Non‐Exempt 8 10.06 12.07 14.08

Non‐Exempt 7 9.81 11.77 13.74

Grounds Keeper Non‐Exempt 6 9.57 11.49 13.40

Pool Host Non‐Exempt 6

Player Assistant/Cart Tech Non‐Exempt 6

Non‐Exempt 5 9.34 11.21 13.07

Non‐Exempt 4 9.11 10.93 12.75

Custodian Non‐Exempt 3 8.89 10.67 12.44

Crowd Monitor/Bar Back Non‐Exempt 3
Non‐Exempt 2 8.67 10.41 12.14

* indicates minimum of pay scale is based on the Florida minimum wage.

2



Exhibit A 

Position Classification Grade Min* Mid Max

Adopted FY19 Employee Pay and Classification Plan

Dish Washer Non‐Exempt 1 8.46 10.15 11.84

Courtesy Golf Cart Driver Non‐Exempt 1

F&B Host Non‐Exempt 1

Player Assistant Non‐Exempt 1

Bar Supervisor  Tipped Non‐Exempt H 6.47 7.76 9.05

Tipped Non‐Exempt G 6.31 7.57 8.83

Tipped Non‐Exempt F 6.15 7.39 8.62

Tipped Non‐Exempt E 6.00 7.21 8.41

Tipped Non‐Exempt D 5.86 7.03 8.20

Lead Server  Tipped Non‐Exempt C 5.72 6.86 8.00

Lead Bartender  Tipped Non‐Exempt C

Tipped Non‐Exempt B 5.58 6.69 7.81

Bartender Tipped Non‐Exempt A 5.44 6.53 7.62

Server Tipped Non‐Exempt A

* indicates minimum of pay scale is based on the Florida minimum wage.

3



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Ratification of Chairman Lavier’s signatures to convey new water line to Brevard County. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
A new eight-inch water line was required to be run from Brevard County’s water line (running on the north side of 
Barefoot Boulevard within the right-of-way) for the New Administration Building to service the required fire 
hydrant and potable water to the building. Before Brevard County will allow the contract to backfill the 
construction pit, a conveyance of the line and granting of an easement (through BBRD property to the site of the 
hydrant is required).  To expedite the closure of the construction pit, the Community Manager requested 
Chairman Lavier sign the required forms before this meeting and then seek ratification for his actions from the 
BOT. Although technically, out of sequence, the Community Manager believed it was in the best interest of the 
community to not further delay the backfilling of the pit and restoration of the right-of-way in front of the 
homeowner’s property.  
 
Below is an excerpt from an e-mail from BBRD General Counsel Repperger to a County employee explaining the 
Community Managers course of action. 
 

Pursuant to Article V, Section 1 of the BBRD Charter (Brevard County Ordinance 84-05 attached), 
the Board of Trustees must collectively approve all action taken by the Board.  However, 
pursuant to Article VI, Section 2, of the Rules for the Board of Trustees, the BBRD Chairperson is 
authorized to sign all documents requiring the signature of a Board representative (including a 
real property interest conveyance).   
 
In this case, the Board of Trustees previously approved Chairman Lavier’s execution of the 
Agreement to proceed with the Administration Building project on March 9, 2018.  It is BBRD 
Staff’s understanding (as well as mine) that the authorization granted to Chairman Lavier by the 
Board on March 9, 2018 carried with it the power to execute required documentation to 
implement the project as expeditiously as possible.  This includes the authority to execute the 
required draft Utility Conveyance attached.  As such, this email is offered to confirm Chairman 
Lavier’s authority to execute the required Utility Conveyance. 

Date: December 07, 2018 

Title: Ratification of Chairman Lavier’s 
Signatures for New Administration 
Building Utility (Water Line) Conveyance 

Section & Item: 9F 

Department:  Administration: District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Signed Utility Conveyance form, Signed 
Utility Easement Form, and Signed Legal 
Description and Survey 

Reviewed by 
General Counsel:  

 
Yes 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



 
In an abundance of caution, we have also placed the ratification of Chairman Lavier’s execution 
of the Utility Conveyance on the next regularly scheduled BBRD Board of Trustees meeting 
scheduled for Friday, December 7, 2018.  I have no doubt that the Board’s ratification of 
Chairman Lavier’s execution of the Utility Conveyance will be approved.  After that meeting, 
either myself or District Clerk Dawn Myers will provide confirmation of the Board’s ratification 
to your office.   
 

Hence, staff recommends the BOT ratify Chairman Lavier’s signature on the attached utility conveyance 
forms. 











 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



1 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Old Administration Building” 

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 
 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From:  John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  December 07, 2018  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
Office of the District Clerk 

• Web-based Agenda System Update – The system is currently being customized to 
BBRD standards. Staff is scheduled to have an initial introduction from the vendor 
representative on the new process next week. 

• New ADA Compliant Website Update  – Staff is currently seeking bids from website 
design providers. Two bids have been received and vetted. 

 
Finance 

• FY19 Assessment Collection Update – $1,192,718.76 (gross) or 32.1% of the FY19 
Budget has been received as of November 28th.  Please see attached for details. 

 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Update: 

• November 27th – 22 permits were on the agenda (1 old, 11 consent and 10 non-
consent) with all being approved except one non-consent being denied. 

• December 11th – 20 permits so far (deadline for the agenda is December 4th)) are 
scheduled for the meeting. 

 
Violations Committee Update: 

• December 7th – 26 cases are on the agenda. 
 
Interesting Fact 

• In November, 61 new homeowners received their badges representing 49 home 
sales. 

 
Food and Beverage 

• The Lounge and 19th Hole will close at 6pm on Christmas Eve and are closed 
Christmas. 



2 

• A Motown Christmas with Ladies 
of Soul is scheduled for Saturday, 
December 22nd in the Lounge from 
6-10pm.  No tickets are needed, 
and food will be available.  
 

• Barefoot by the Lake update – 
Tickets are still available for the 
Beach Boys/Eagles tribute band 
concert on the Barefoot Bay festival grounds on February 15, 2019.  Field seat 
tickets may be purchased in the BFBHOA office for $10.  Tickets are SOLD OUT for 
seats behind the Lounge.  There will be open free seating available, however, if you 
want a guaranteed seat, Barefoot Bay residents can purchase tickets now.  Our 
friends from the North, West and South who are not here yet, can call the BFBHOA 
office to reserve their tickets.      

 

• New Year’s Eve Update – Tickets for New Year’s Eve seats for the Lounge and 19th 
Hole parties are still available at the Lounge and the 19th Hole. 

 

• F&B Special Event: The Beatle Guys  – The tribute band will play BBRD on January 
26, 2019 from 7-10pm in Building A. Tickets are still available and may be 
purchased in the Food & Beverage office.   

 
As always, flyers with all the details are posted.  
 
Golf-Pro Shop 
Projects Update 

• Picnic Area:  4 picnic tables with umbrellas added, concrete base and screenings 
will be done by Property Services   

• No. 5 drainage (Estimated completion Jan 2020) 

• Cart parking area (Estimated completion mid-December) 

• Irrigation jockey pump motor failing (troubleshooting being conducted) 
 
Christmas Day Hours 

• Course is closed 
 
Ernie says “there are only 17 more 
shopping days till Christmas.  Do not 
battle the crowds at the mall or worry 
about giving your credit card number to 
a faceless website, get your authorized 
BBRD logoed merchandise at the Pro 
Shop.” 
 
 



3 

Property Services 

• Replaced old burned out lighting at the shuffle board courts with LED fixtures  

• Re-adjusted lighting for the pickleball courts  

• Installed new irrigation piping for the New Administration Building  

• Installed Christmas decorations  

• Trimmed large trees along the Barefoot Blvd. and common grounds  

• Replaced broken lock at the beach  

• Replaced broken gate at pool #3  

• Repaired broken pipe behind the tennis courts 

• Poured concrete pads for the new picnic area at the 19th hole  

• Installed crushed concrete and tables for the new picnic area at the 19th hole  

• Replaced Flag lights on US 1 with LED fixtures 

• Updated assessment of Building C in anticipation of release of RFP in January 
 
General Information 
December 18th Buildings and Amenities Early Closure – To allow all employees to 
attend the annual employee Christmas party, all buildings and amenities will close at 
5pm on Tuesday the 18th.  
 
Lounge Conceptual Design Follow-up Workshop – The second workshop was held on 
November 21st with  direction being given to staff to post the conceptual floorplans and 
renderings at the Lounge and develop a feedback form for use by the residents. 
However, the signed proposal from TLC only covered two workshops with a final 
product being due after comments received from the second workshop. The BOT needs 
to decide if they want to amend the proposal to add a third workshop to provide 
feedback to the design team (based on the feedback cards) or close out the project as 
it currently stands.  
 
Special Message from the North Pole 

• The Community Manager is working on a really big project and will have an 
announcement at the meeting that all BBRD residents will want to hear.  

 
 



 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Barefoot Bay Regular Meeting Agenda Friday, December 7, 2018
	Friday, December 7, 2018 Agenda
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	04 Presentations
	05 Approval of Minutes
	Novemeber 9, 2018
	November 27, 2018 Townhall Meeting

	06 Treasurer's Report
	December 7, 2018

	07 Audience Participation 
	08 Unfinished Business
	8A Pool Temperature
	8A attachment 1 residents information
	8A attachment 2 vendor explaination
	8A attachment 3 vendor explaination


	8B NRP Realtor Selection
	8B attachment

	09 New Business
	9A DOR Violations
	17-004203 916 Spruce Street
	17-004203 SOV NOH
	17-004363 614 Royal Tern Drive
	17-004363 SOV NOH
	17-006158 947 Jacaranda Drive
	17-006158 SOV NOH
	18-000148 901 Waterway Drive
	18-000148 SOV NOH
	18-001009 922 Fir Street
	18-001009 SOV NOH
	18-002658 901 Waterway Drive
	18-002658 SOV NOH
	18-002962 414 Barefoot Blvd
	18-002962 SOV NOH
	18-003201 909 Hemlock Street
	18-003201 SOV NOH
	18-003438 942 Jacaranda Drive
	18-003438 SOV NOH
	18-004699  414 Barefoot Blvd
	18-004699 SOV NOH
	18-004700 414 Barefoot Blvd
	18-004700 SOV NOH


	9B Florida Mobile Mammography Request
	9B attachment 1
	9B attachment 2

	9C Donation request BFBHOA
	9C attachment 1
	9C attachment 2

	9D Lochmandy letter matter
	9D attachment

	9E Pay plan adoption
	9E attachment Pay Plan adoption Resolution.doc
	9E exhibit A  FY19 BOT adopted Budget Pay Plan 07Dec18
	9F confirmation of Chairman Lavier's signature fot NAB Utilities Conveyance
	9F attachment legal description and survey
	9F attachment Permanent Waterline Easement Signed
	9F attachment signed utility conveyance form


	10 Community Manager's Report
	December 7, 2018

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Incidental Remarks from Trustees
	13 Adjournment



